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is defined in section 2(b) of the FFA, 15 
U.S.C. 1191(b), ‘‘children’s sleepwear’’ 
as defined in 16 CFR 1615.1 and 1616.1. 

3. In 2001, Respondent NEW ICM L.P. 
manufactured for sale, sold, and offered 
for sale, in commerce, introduced, 
delivered for introduction, transported 
or caused for to be transported, in 
commerce, and sold or delivered after a 
sale or shipment in commerce 2,103 
pairs of purple satin pajamas, GPU 
072899, made from 100% polyester that 
failed to meet the flammability 
requirements of the Children’s 
Sleepwear Standards, 16 CFR parts 1615 
and 1615, in violation of section 3(a) of 
the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a). 

4. In 2001, Respondent NEW ICM L.P. 
manufactured for sale, sold, and offered 
for sale, in commerce, introduced, 
delivered for introduction, transported 
or caused to be transported, in 
commerce, and sold or delivered after a 
sale or shipment in commerce 3,564 
rosebud print nightgowns, GPU 072600, 
made from 100% polyester that failed to 
meet the flammability requirements of 
the Children’s Sleepwear Standards, 16 
CFR parts 1615 and 1616, in violation 
of section 3(a) of the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 
1192(a). 

5. The acts by Respondent NEW ICM 
L.P. set forth in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the complaint are unlawful and 
constitute an unfair method of 
competition and an unfair and 
deceptive practice in commerce under 
the FTCA, in violation of section 3(a) of 
the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a), for which a 
cease and desist order may be issued 
against Respondent pursuant to section 
5(b) of the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 1194(b), and 
section 5 of the FTCA, 15 U.S.C. 45.

Relief Sought 

6. The staff seeks the issuance of a 
cease and desist order against 
Respondent NEW ICM L.P. pursuant to 
section 5(b) of the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 
1194(b), and section 5 of the FTCA, 15 
U.S.C. 45.

Wherefore, the premises considered, the 
Commission hereby issues this Complaint on 
the 29th day of December, 2004.

By direction of the Commission.
Nicholas V. Marchica, 
Acting Assistant Executive Director, Office of 

Compliance.

Order 

I. 

The Commission having jurisdiction 
over Respondent NEW ICM L.P. and 
over this matter under the Consumer 
Product Safety Act (CPSA), 15 U.S.C. 
2051 et seq., the Flammable Fabrics Act 
(FFA), 15 U.S.C. 1191 et seq., and the 
Federal Trade Commission Act (FTCA), 

15 U.S.C. 41 et seq., it is hereby ordered 
that Respondent NEW ICM L.P. its 
successors, and assigns, agents, 
representatives, and employees, directly 
or through any corporation, subsidiary, 
division, or other business entity, or 
through any agency, device, or 
instrumentality, do forthwith cease and 
desist from manufacturing for sale, 
selling, or offering for sale, in 
commerce, or importing into the United 
States or introducing, delivering for 
introduction, transporting or causing to 
be transported, in commerce, any 
product, fabric, or related material that 
fails to comply with the Flammable 
Fabrics Act and the underlying 
regulations. 

It is further ordered that following 
service upon Respondent NEW ICM L.P. 
of the Final Order in this matter, 
Respondent NEW ICM L.P. will notify 
the Commission within 30 days 
following the consummation of the sale 
of a majority of its stock or following a 
change in any of its corporate officers 
responsible for compliance with the 
terms of this Consent Agreement and 
Order. 

By direction of the Commission, this 
Consent Agreement and Order is 
provisionally accepted pursuant to 16 
CFR 1605.13, and shall be placed on the 
public record, and the Secretary is 
directed to publish the provisional 
acceptance of the Consent Order 
Agreement in the Commission’s Public 
Calendar and in the Federal Register.

So ordered by the Commission, this 29th 
day of December 2004.
Todd A. Stevenson, 
Secretary,
Consumer Product Safety Commission.

[FR Doc. 05–112 Filed 1–4–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6355–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

[OMB Control Number 0704–0390] 

Information Collection Requirement; 
Defense Federal Acquisition 
Regulation Supplement; Taxes

AGENCY: Department of Defense (DoD).
ACTION: Notice and request for 
comments regarding a proposed 
extension of an approved information 
collection requirement. 

SUMMARY: In compliance with Section 
3506(c)(2)(A) of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 
Chapter 35), DoD announces the 
proposed extension of a public 
information collection requirement and 
seeks public comment on the provisions 
thereof. DoD invites comments on: (a) 

Whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of DoD, 
including whether the information will 
have practical utility; (b) the accuracy of 
the estimate of the burden of the 
proposed information collection; (c) 
ways to enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the information collection on 
respondents, including the use of 
automated collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology. 
The Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) has approved this information 
collection requirement for use through 
March 31, 2005. DoD proposes that 
OMB extend its approval for use 
through March 31, 2008.
DATES: DoD will consider all comments 
received by March 7, 2005.
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, 
identified by OMB Control Number 
0704–0390, using any of the following 
methods: 

• Defense Acquisition Regulations 
Web Site: http://emissary.acq.osd.mil/
dar/dfars.nsf/pubcomm. Follow the 
instructions for submitting comments. 

• E-mail: dfars@osd.mil. Include 
OMB Control Number 0704–0390 in the 
subject line of the message. 

• Fax: (703) 602–0350. 
• Mail: Defense Acquisition 

Regulations Council, Attn: Mr. Euclides 
Barrera, OUSD(AT&L)DPAP(DAR), IMD 
3C132, 3062 Defense Pentagon, 
Washington, DC 20301–3062. 

• Hand Delivery/Courier: Defense 
Acquisition Regulations Council, 
Crystal Square 4, Suite 200A, 241 18th 
Street, Arlington, VA 22202–3402. 

All comments received will be posted 
to http://emissary.acq.osd.mil/dar/
dfars.nsf.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. 
Euclides Barrera, (703) 602–0296. The 
information collection requirements 
addressed in this notice are available 
electronically on the Internet at: http://
www.acq.osd.mil/dpap/dfars/
index.htm. Paper copies are available 
from Mr. Euclides Barrera, 
OUSD(AT&L)DPAP(DAR), IMD 3C132, 
3062 Defense Pentagon, Washington, DC 
20301–3062.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Title and OMB Number: Defense 
Federal Acquisition Regulation 
Supplement (DFARS) Part 229, Taxes, 
and related clause in DFARS 252.229; 
OMB Control Number 0704–0390. 

Needs and Uses: DoD uses this 
information to determine if DoD 
contractors in the United Kingdom have 
attempted to obtain relief from customs 
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duty on vehicle fuels in accordance 
with contract requirements. 

Affected Public: Businesses or other 
for-profit institutions. 

Annual Burden Hours: 92. 
Number of Respondents: 23. 
Responses Per Respondent: 1. 
Annual Responses: 23. 
Average Burden Per Response: 4 

hours. 
Frequency: On occasion. 

Summary of Information Collection 

The clause at DFARS 252.229–7010, 
Relief from Customs Duty on Fuel 
(United Kingdom), is prescribed at 
DFARS 229.402–70(j) for use in 
solicitations issued and contracts 
awarded in the United Kingdom that 
require the use of fuels (gasoline or 
diesel) and lubricants in taxis or 
vehicles other than passenger vehicles. 
The clause requires the contractor to 
provide the contracting officer with 
evidence that the contractor has 
initiated an attempt to obtain relief from 
customs duty on fuels and lubricants, as 
permitted by an agreement between the 
United States and the United Kingdom.

Michele P. Peterson, 
Executive Editor, Defense Acquisition 
Regulations Council.
[FR Doc. 05–181 Filed 1–4–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 5001–08–P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Notice of Proposed Information 
Collection Requests

AGENCY: Department of Education.
SUMMARY: The Director, Regulatory 
Information Management Services, 
Office of the Chief Information Officer, 
invites comments on the proposed 
information collection requests as 
required by the Paperwork Reduction 
Act of 1995.
DATES: Interested persons are invited to 
submit comments on or before March 7, 
2005.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section 
3506 of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 
1995 (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35) requires 
that the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) provide interested 
Federal agencies and the public an early 
opportunity to comment on information 
collection requests. OMB may amend or 
waive the requirement for public 
consultation to the extent that public 
participation in the approval process 
would defeat the purpose of the 
information collection, violate State or 
Federal law, or substantially interfere 
with any agency’s ability to perform its 
statutory obligations. The Director, 

Regulatory Information Management 
Services, Office of the Chief Information 
Officer, publishes that notice containing 
proposed information collection 
requests prior to submission of these 
requests to OMB. Each proposed 
information collection, grouped by 
office, contains the following: (1) Type 
of review requested, e.g. new, revision, 
extension, existing or reinstatement; (2) 
title; (3) summary of the collection; (4) 
description of the need for, and 
proposed use of, the information; (5) 
respondents and frequency of 
collection; and (6) reporting and/or 
recordkeeping burden. OMB invites 
public comment. 

The Department of Education is 
especially interested in public comment 
addressing the following issues: (1) Is 
this collection necessary to the proper 
functions of the Department; (2) will 
this information be processed and used 
in a timely manner; (3) is the estimate 
of burden accurate; (4) how might the 
Department enhance the quality, utility, 
and clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (5) how might the 
Department minimize the burden of this 
collection on the respondents, including 
through the use of information 
technology.

Dated: December 30, 2004. 
Jeanne Van Vlandren, 
Director, Regulatory Information 
Management Services, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer.

Federal Student Aid 
Type of Review: Revision. 
Title: Fiscal Operations Report for 

2004–2005 and Application to 
Participate for 2006–2007 (FISAP) and 
Reallocation Form E40–4P. 

Frequency: Annually. 
Affected Public: Not-for-profit 

institutions; Businesses or other for-
profit; State, local, or tribal gov’t, SEAs 
or LEAs. 

Reporting and Recordkeeping Hour 
Burden: 

Responses: 5,872, 
Burden Hours: 26,339. 
Abstract: This application data will be 

used to compute the amount of funds 
needed by each school for the 2006–
2007 award year. The Fiscal Operations 
Report data will be used to assess 
program effectiveness, account for funds 
expended during the 2003–2004 award 
year, and as part of the school funding 
process. The Reallocation form is part of 
the FISAP on the Web. Schools will use 
it in the summer to return unexpended 
funds for 2003–2004 and request 
supplemental Federal Work-Study 
(FWS) funds for 2004–2005. 

Requests for copies of the proposed 
information collection request may be 

accessed from http://edicsweb.ed.gov, 
by selecting the ‘‘Browse Pending 
Collections’’ link and by clicking on 
link number 2658. When you access the 
information collection, click on 
‘‘Download Attachments’’ to view. 
Written requests for information should 
be addressed to U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW., 
Potomac Center, 9th Floor, Washington, 
DC 20202–4700. Requests may also be 
electronically mailed to the Internet 
address OCIO_RIMG@ed.gov or faxed to 
202–245–6621. Please specify the 
complete title of the information 
collection when making your request. 

Comments regarding burden and/or 
the collection activity requirements 
should be directed to Joseph Schubart at 
his e-mail address Joe.Schubart@ed.gov. 
Individuals who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–
8339. 
[FR Doc. E4–3946 Filed 1–4–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Submission of Data by State 
Educational Agencies

AGENCY: National Center for Education 
Statistics, Institute of Education 
Sciences, Department of Education.
ACTION: Notice of dates of submission of 
State revenue and expenditure reports 
for fiscal year 2004 and of revisions to 
those reports. 

SUMMARY: The Secretary of Education 
announces dates for the submission by 
State educational agencies (SEAs) of 
expenditure and revenue data and 
average daily attendance statistics on ED 
Form 2447 (the National Public 
Education Financial Survey (NPEFS)) 
for fiscal year (FY) 2004. The Secretary 
sets these dates to ensure that data are 
available to serve as the basis for timely 
distribution of Federal funds. The U.S. 
Bureau of the Census is the data 
collection agent for the National Center 
for Education Statistics (NCES). The 
data will be published by NCES and 
will be used by the Secretary in the 
calculation of allocations for FY 2006 
appropriated funds.
DATES: The date on which submissions 
will first be accepted is March 15, 2005. 
The mandatory deadline for the final 
submission of all data, including any 
revisions to previously submitted data, 
is September 6, 2005.
ADDRESSES AND SUBMISSION INFORMATION: 
SEAs may mail ED Form 2447 to: 
Bureau of the Census, ATTENTION: 
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